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TO: Community Resources Commission
FROM: Olivia Lemen, Aquatic and Recreation Manager
DATE: July 21,2010

SUBJECT: Continuation of Community Resources Commission Strategic
Planning Process

ISSUE: Discussion of the DRAFT CRC Strategic Plan and future Community
Resource Division direction.

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss and provide additional comments to the DRAFT
of the Community Resources Commission Strategic Plan Measureable
Outcomes and feedback on division direction.

BACKGROUND: At the May 19, 2010 meeting a draft of the Strategic Plan was
presented and discussed to identify both objectives and measurable outcomes.
Attached is the second draft with this feedback included. An additional objective
was added based on recent council discussion regarding the Community
Resource Division of the City. Council members guestioned not only the name
and title of the division but also requested more thought and planning go into the
identification of that division. With CRC guidance and direction, staff will work to
develop this as a part of this long range planning process.

Please keep in mind that this goes well beyond the current fiscal year.
Objectives should be broad, yet focused. The 4 objectives included in the Draft
are staff recommendations but can be modified or additional objectives can be
added. Once the objective is established, the CRC will be asked to provide input
on the measurable outcomes for each objective to identify the progress and
success of each one. I|dentifying measurable outcomes will be completed at a
future meeting. The City Council Key Projects, Goals, Mission and Vision
Statement should also be used to identify how and where the CRC fits into the
overall progress of the City of Calistoga.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) DRAFT CRC Strategic Plan
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